



SREEJA T

4/61 -Checkararavilai
kurunthencode post
Kanyakumari (Dist)
Tamilnadu
India

sreejat94ngl@gmail.com
91-8695890012
DOB 18-11-1994

Objective

compassionate and systematic professional with 5years of broad based experience as a hospital pharmacist.Highly proficient in carrying out Doctor's prescription precisely to prevent adverse drug interactions and ascertain effective treatment.Armed with outstanding skills in dispensing,compounding and inventory management.

Experience

Mes Hospital, Malappuram

03-09-2018 - 23-08-2021

hospital pharmacist

- Right medication to a right patient including billing, packing and dispensing.
- Drug Inventory management
- Patient counselling.
- Team work and Time management .

Sathyam Hospital, Nagercoil

07-12-2016 - 30-07-2018

Hospital pharmacist

- Manage drug inventory levels, ordering medication.
- Verifying deliveries against purchase orders and resolving any discrepancies.
- Patient care and counselling.

License and Certification

Registered Pharmacist under Tamilnadu Pharmacy Council Reg.No24233A1

Education

Dr.M.G.R Medical University

B.Pharm
2012-2016 — 72%

Bapuji Memorial Higher Secondary School

Higher Secondary
2012 — 92%

St.Joseph's High School

High School
2010 — 94.6%

Reference

Mr.Sharafudeen - Chief physiotherapist

Mes Medical College,Perinthalmanna
9895835611

Dr.Abdul Ameen - Chief pharmacist

Mes Medical College Perinthalmanna
9846383737

Skills

- Computer literacy
- Attention to detail
- Adaptability

Languages Known

Tamil,English, Malayalam